

1995 AT 7.30 P.M.

Those present : Mrs R W Richardson
Mr M Wetherell
Mr J Atkinson

Mrs E Wetherell
Mr C Richardson
Mrs J Smith
Mrs A Smith
Mr P Cunningham
Mr M Riley
Mrs E Askin
Mr P Petch

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and accepted as a true record:

Proposed: Mrs J Smith
Seconded: Mrs E Wetherell

MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING.

1. A thankyou letter has been received from the local neighbourhood watch for our donation of £30. The neighbourhood watch signs will be put up as soon as the various different permissions have been granted.

ITEM NO.1

Application by Mr D Jempson to erect 3 detached houses on Field Road.

A resident of The Avenue expressed his objection on the grounds that they would spoil the open plan views. Another resident had no objection to the building of the houses but expressed a wish that if the houses were not to be built straight away, could the area be kept tidy so that the gardens opposite were not so affected by the wind blown seeds from the overgrown weeds.

ITEM NO.2

A letter has been received from Selby District Council asking for places to site recycling bins. There seemed to be no interest at present.

A letter and map has been received about the public rights of way in the parish. The map was passed around but no adverse comments were made.

A.O.B.

A meeting is to be held jointly with Chapel Haddlesey on 7.2.95 to discuss the Canal Corridor and study the implications.

A request has been received for us to make enquiries about the possibility of a street light somewhere near Westfield farm as it is rather dark at present.

A complaint was made about the state of the footpath and grass verges that the water board have dug up, particularly outside the houses on the Avenue. We will get in touch with Yorkshire Water to make sure that everything is returned to normal before they leave.

There was no other business and the meeting closed at 8 p.m.

Mr J Atkinson
(Chairman)